NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

GENERAL

Fujian Holdings Limited (the “Company”) is a public
limited company incorporated in Hong Kong and
its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

At 31 December 2006, the directors consider the
immediate holding company of the Company to
be HC Technology Capital Company Limited, a
company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands
and the ultimate holding company to be # R & 3
(5£@) B[R A al, a state-owned corporation in the
People’s Republic of China (the “PRC").

The address of the registered office and principal
place of business of the Company is Room 3305A,
33/F, West Tower, Shun Tak Centre, 200 Connaught
Road Central, Hong Kong.

The consolidated financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollars, which is the same as the
functional currency of the Company.

The principal activities of the Company and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”)
are investment holding, property investment in
Hong Kong and hotel operations in the PRC.

B & 2 IR B R A & FUJIAN HOLDINGS LIMITED

A B B R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
BE-ZTTRF+-A=+—BFE URETIT)
— &
BMEBEZRARAR ([RNAF]) B —KREBTE
Mz 2 LR AR - EROREBBHAR
SRRARANT ([BEFT]) £ -

RZZBEEXRFET_A=+—8  HEEZERA
ARERMBREERAR  NREBRLE
EKRcFBRE -  HEKERARLSERE
FHEX(RE)BRQA  DHFEZEBE
o,

AABEMPHERESREBLEE I AR BHIR
TREEFR B EEP O E33E3305AF -

REMBRRALARB ZWEEEETZS -

ARAREMBAR GHEAIAEE]) TEH
EREERE URBEZOERENMINHE
ZIEEET o

Annual Report 2006 3R

49



50

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R M

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
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BASIS OF PREPARATION OF CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These consolidated financial statements cover a
period of twelve months from 1 January 2006 to
31 December 2006. The comparative amounts
presented for the consolidated income statement,
consolidated statement of changes in equity,
consolidated cash flow statement and related notes
cover a period of nine months from 1 April 2005
to 31 December 2005 and therefore may not be
comparable with amounts shown for the current
year. The financial year end date of the Group and
the Company was changed from 31 March to 31
December with effective from 25 August 2005 for
the purpose of rendering the Company
conterminous with that of the Company's ultimate
holding company.

APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS/CHANGES IN
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the
first time, a number of new Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), Hong Kong
Standards (“HKASs")
Interpretations (hereinafter collectively referred to

Accounting and
as the “new HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the
“"HKICPA"),
accounting periods beginning on or after 1
December 2005 or 1 January 2006. The adoption
of the new HKFRSs has had no material effect on

which are either effective for

how the results for the current or prior accounting
periods have been prepared and presented.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS/CHANGES IN
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The HKICPA has issued the following new standards
and interpretations that are not yet effective. The
Group has already commenced an assessment of
these new standards and interpretations but is not
yet in a position to state whether these new
standards and interpretations would have a
significant impact on its results of operations and
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PR AN 45 B2

Financial Instruments: Disclosures
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R M

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
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APPLICATION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS/CHANGES |IN
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Notes:

1.  Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2007.

2.  Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
March 2006.

3.  Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
May 2006.

4.  Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
June 2006.

5.  Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
November 2006.

6. Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
March 2007.

7.  Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2008.

8.  Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2009.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis except for
certain properties and financial instruments, which
are measured at revalued amounts or fair values,
as explained in the accounting policies set out
below.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the
HKICPA.
statements include applicable disclosures required

In addition, the consolidated financial

by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and by
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and
entities controlled by the Company (its subsidiaries).
Control is achieved where the Company has the
power to govern the financial and operating
policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from
its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated
income statement from the effective date of
acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal,
as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies into line with those used by
other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and
expenses are eliminated on consolidation.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity in which the Company,
directly and indirectly, controls the composition of
the board of directors, controls more than half of
the voting power or holds more than half of the
issued share capital. Investments in subsidiaries are
stated at cost less any identified impairment losses.
The results of the subsidiaries are accounted for by
the Company on the basis of dividend received
and receivable.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R M

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Associates

An associate is an entity over which the investor
has significant influence and that is neither a
subsidiary nor an interest in a joint venture.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates
are incorporated in these consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting.
Under the equity method, investments in associates
are carried in the consolidated balance sheet at
cost as adjusted for post-acquisition changes in
the Group’s share of the net assets of the associate,
less any identified impairment loss. When the
Group’s share of losses of an associate equals or
exceeds its interest in that associate (which includes
any long-term interests that, in substance, form
part of the Group’s net investment in the associate),
the Group discontinues recognising its share of
further losses. An additional share of losses is
provided for and a liability is recognised only to
the extent that the Group has incurred legal or
constructive obligations or made payments on
behalf of that associate.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the
Group’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the
associate recognised at the date of acquisition is
recognised as goodwill. The goodwill is included
within the carrying amount of the investment and
is assessed for impairment as part of the
investment.

Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair
value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities over the cost of acquisition,
after reassessment, is recognised immediately in

the consolidated income statement.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Associates (Continued)

Where a group entity transacts with an associate
of the Group, profits and losses are eliminated to
the extent of the Group’s interest in the relevant
associate.

Investment properties

On initial recognition, investment properties are
measured at cost, including any directly attributable
expenditure. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are measured using the fair
value model. Gains or losses arising from changes
in the fair value of investment property are included
in the consolidated income statement for the period
in which they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon
disposal or when the investment property is
permanently withdrawn from use or no future
economic benefits are expected from its disposals.
Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the
asset (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset) is included in the consolidated income
statement in the year in which the item is
derecognised.

Prepaid lease payment
Interest in the prepaid lease is amortised over the
lease term on a straight-line basis.

Hotel properties

Hotel properties are interests in buildings and their
integral fixed plant which are collectively used in
the operations of the hotel, and are stated at cost
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses. The related repairs and
maintenance attributable to hotel properties are
charged to the consolidated income statement in
the period which they are incurred. The costs of

significant improvements are capitalised.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R M

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Hotel properties (Continued)

Depreciation of the hotel properties is calculated
on the straight-line basis to write off the cost of
the hotel property over the remaining lease terms.

Other property, plant and equipment

Other property, plant and equipment (including
furniture and fixtures, leasehold improvements,
plant, machinery and equipment) are stated at cost
less subsequent accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of
property, plant and equipment over their estimated
useful lives and after taking into account of their
estimated residual value, using the reducing
balance method at a principal annual rate of 20%.

An item of other property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising
on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount of the item) is included in the
consolidated income statement in the year in which
the item is derecognised.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is calculated using the first-
in, first-out method.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are
recognised on the consolidated balance sheet when
a group entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and
financial liabilities are initially measured at fair
value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable
to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and
financial liabilities are added to or deducted from
the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
immediately in the consolidated income statement.

Financial assets

All financial assets of the Group are classified as
“loans and receivables”. Loans and receivables are
non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an
active market. At each balance sheet date
subsequent to initial recognition, loans and
receivables (including trade and other receivables,
secured loan to a fellow subsidiary and bank
balances) are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less any identified
impairment losses. An impairment loss is recognised
in the consolidated income statement when there
is objective evidence that the asset is impaired,
and is measured as the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
the estimated future cash flows discounted at the
original effective interest rate. Impairment losses
are reversed in subsequent periods when an
increase in the asset’s recoverable amount can be
related objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment was recognised, subject to a restriction
that the carrying amount of the asset at the date
the impairment is reversed does not exceed what
the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R M

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued
by a group entity are classified according to the
substance of the contractual arrangements entered
into and the definitions of a financial liability and
an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences
a residual interest in the assets of the Group after
deducting all of its liabilities. The Group’s financial
liabilities are generally classified into other financial
liabilities.

The accounting policies adopted in respect of
financial liabilities and equity instruments are set
out below.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including borrowings, interest
payable on borrowings and trade and other
payables are subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest method.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct
issue costs.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights
to receive cash flows from the assets expire or, the
financial assets are transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of the financial assets. On
derecognition of a financial asset, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum
of the consideration received and receivable and
the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised directly in equity is recognised in the
consolidated income statement.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Derecognition (Continued)

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is
discharged, cancelled or expires. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognised and the consideration paid
and payable is recognised in the consolidated
income statement.

Impairment loss

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets
have suffered an impairment loss. If the recoverable
amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset
is reduced to its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried at
a revalued amount under another standard, in
which case the impairment loss is treated as a
revaluation decrease under that standard.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset is increased to
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but
so that the increased carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal
of an impairment loss is recognised as income
immediately.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a
present obligation as a result of a past event, and
it is probable that the Group will be required to
settle that obligation. Provisions are measured at
the directors’ best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the obligation at the balance
sheet date, and are discounted to present value
where the effect is material.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R M

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Borrowing costs

All borrowing costs are recognised in the
consolidated income statement in the period in
which they are incurred.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever
the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All
other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised
in the consolidated income statement on a straight-
line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial
direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging
an operating lease are added to the carrying
amount of the leased asset and recognised as an
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

The Group as lessee

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged
to the consolidated income statement on a straight-
line basis over the term of the relevant lease.
Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to
enter into an operating lease are recognised as a
reduction of rental expense over the lease term on
a straight-line basis.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each
individual group entity, transactions in currencies
other than the functional currency of that entity
(foreign currencies) are recorded in the respective
functional currency (i.e. the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates)
at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates
of the transactions. At each balance sheet date,
monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the
balance sheet date. Non-monetary items carried at
fair value that are denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing
on the date when the fair value was determined.
Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary
items, are recognised in the consolidated income
statement in the period in which they arise, except
for exchange differences arising on a monetary item
that forms part of the Company’s net investment
in a foreign operation, in which case, such
exchange differences are recognised in equity in
the consolidated financial statements. Exchange
differences arising on the retranslation of non-
monetary items carried at fair value are included in
the consolidated income statement for the period
except for differences arising on the retranslation
of non-monetary items in respect of which gains
and losses are recognised directly in equity, in which
cases, the exchange differences are also recognised
directly in equity.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R M

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)

HEZ

4,

EERET A=+ HEE ABTIITR)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Foreign currencies (Continued)

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated
financial statements, the assets and liabilities of
the Group’s foreign operations are translated into
the presentation currency of the Group (i.e. Hong
Kong dollars) at the rate of exchange prevailing at
the balance sheet date, and their income and
expenses are translated at the average exchange
rates for the year, unless exchange rates fluctuate
significantly during the period, in which case, the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of
transactions are used. Exchange differences arising,
if any, are recognised as a separate component of
equity (the translation reserve). Such exchange
differences are recognised in the consolidated
income statement in the period in which the foreign
operation is disposed of.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments on identifiable
assets acquired arising on an acquisition of a
foreign operation are treated as assets and liabilities
of that foreign operation and translated at the rate
of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date.
Exchange differences arising are recognised in the
translation reserve.

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit
for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as
reported in the consolidated income statement
because it excludes items of income or expense
that are taxable or deductible in other years and it
further excludes items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax is
calculated using tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation
of taxable profit, and is accounted for using the
balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences and deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which
deductible temporary differences can be utilised.
Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from goodwill or from
the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit
nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries and associates, except where the Group
is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow
all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period when the liability
is settled or the asset realised. Deferred tax is
charged or credited to the consolidated income
statement, except when it relates to items charged
or credited directly to equity, in which case the
deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R M

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Share-based payment transactions
Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
For share options granted to the directors and
employees, the fair value of services received
determined by reference to the fair value of share
options granted at the grant date is expensed on a
straight-line basis over the vesting period, with a
corresponding increase in equity (share-based
compensation reserve).

At each balance sheet date, the Group revises its
estimates of the number of options that are
expected to ultimately vest. The effect of the
change in estimate, if any, is recognised in the
consolidated with a

income statement

corresponding share-based

compensation reserve.

adjustment to

At the time when the share options are exercised,
the amount previously recognised in share-based
compensation reserve will be transferred to share
premium. When the share options are forfeited
after the vesting date or are still not exercised at
the expiry date, the amount previously recognised
in share-based compensation reserve will be
transferred to retained profits.

Revenue recognition
Rental income under operating leases is recognised
on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Revenue from hotel operations is recognised when
services are provided.

Income from granting the management right of
the Group’s hotel is recognised in accordance with
the terms of the contract.

Management fee income is recognised on quarterly
basis for the fixed portion and yearly basis for
floating portion over the terms of contract; and

Interest income is recognised on a time-apportioned
basis using effective interest method.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Retirement benefit costs
Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit
plans are charged as an expense when employees
have rendered service entitling them to the
contributions.

5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
In the application of the Group's accounting
policies, which are described in note 4,
management is required to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions about the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and other factors that are considered
to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period
in which the estimate is revised if the revision
affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects
both current and future periods.

Investment properties

Investment properties are stated at fair value based
on the valuation performed by independent
professional valuers. In determining the fair value,
the valuers have based on a method of valuation
which involves certain estimates. In relying on the
valuation report, the directors of the Company have
exercised their judgement and are satisfied that
the method of valuation is reflective of the current
market conditions and underlying assumptions
adopted for capitalisation of the income derived
from the existing tenancies with due provision for
the reversionary income potential of the property
interests.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R M

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
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5.

EERET A=+ HEE ABTIITR)

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(Continued)

Estimated impairment of property, plant and
equipment

The Group assesses annually whether property,
plant and equipment have any indication of
impairment, in accordance with the relevant
accounting policies. Where an indication of
impairment is noted, the recoverable amounts of
property, plant and equipment will be estimated
based on value-in-use calculations or scrap value.
These calculations and valuations require the use
of judgement and estimates on future operating
cash flows and discount rates adopted and
estimated market value of the scraps.

Estimated useful lives of property, plant and
equipment

The Group’s management determines the estimated
useful lives and related depreciation charges for its
property, plant and equipment. This estimate is
based on the historical experience of the actual
useful lives of property, plant and equipment of
similar nature and functions. It could change
significantly as a result of technical innovations
and competitor actions in response to severe
industry cycles. Management will increase the
depreciation charge where useful lives are less than
previously estimated lives, or it will write-off or
write down technically obsolete or non-strategic
assets that have been abandoned or sold.

Impairment losses on trade and other receivables
The policy for doubtful receivables of the Group is
based on the ongoing evaluation of the
collectability and aging analysis of the trade and
other receivables and on the management’s
judgement. Considerable judgement is required in
assessing the ultimate realisation of these
receivables, including creditworthiness, the past
collection history of each debtor and the present
value of estimated future cash flows discounted at
the effective interest rate. If the financial conditions
of the Group’s debtors were to deteriorate,
resulting in an impairment of their ability to make
payments, additional impairment losses of trade
and other receivables may be required.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

a)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies

The Group’s major financial instruments
include trade and other receivables, secured
loan to a fellow subsidiary, bank balances and
cash, borrowings, interest payable on
borrowings, and trade and other payables.
Details of these financial instruments are
The risks

associated with these financial instruments

disclosed in respective notes.

and the policies on how to mitigate these risks
are set out below. The management manages
and monitors these exposures to ensure
appropriate measures are implemented on a
timely and effective manner.

Currency risk
The Group is exposed to foreign exchange risk
arising from the exposure of various currency
against Hong Kong dollars. Foreign exchange
risk arises from future commercial transactions,
recognised assets and liabilities and net
investments in foreign operations. The Group
has certain investments in foreign operations,
whose net assets are exposed to foreign
currency translation risk. Currency exposure
arising from the net assets of the Group's
foreign operations in the other countries is
managed primarily through borrowings
the

denominated in relevant foreign

currencies.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R M

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
TTERET_A=T—HFE UBTIIR)

HEZ

6.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

a)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Credit risk

As at 31 December 2006, the Group's
maximum exposure to credit risk which will
cause a financial loss to the Group due to
failure to discharge obligations by the
counterparties is arising from the carrying
amount of the respective recognised financial
assets as stated in the consolidated balance
sheet. The Group reviews regularly the
recoverable amount of each individual trade
debt at each balance sheet date to ensure
that adequate impairment losses are made for
irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the
directors consider that the Group’s credit risk
is significantly reduced.

Fair value interest rate risk

As the Group has no significant interest-
bearing assets, the Group’s income and
operating cash flows are substantially
independent of changes in market interest
rates.

The Group’s interest rate risk arises from
borrowings. Borrowings issued at fixed rates
expose the Group to fair value interest rate
risk. At the year end, all borrowings were at
fixed rates.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies
maintaining sufficient cash and the availability
of funding through an adequate amount of
committed credit facilities. The Group regularly
reviews its major funding positions to ensure
that it has adequate financial resources in
meeting its financial obligations.
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6.

7.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
HE_ZZRF+_A=+—AFE WUBRIIT)

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 6. R TIA (&)
b) Fair value of financial instruments (b) €ERMIAZAFEE
The fair value of financial assets and financial FEARMBESMHEBEAGFEMSERSE
liabilities are determined in accordance with BreMEEMBENATEE -
generally accepted pricing models based on
discounted cash flow analysis using prices from
observable current market transactions.
The directors consider that the carrying EEMR A EE E NGB HE AR
amounts of financial assets and financial BEZREABENRATEE -
liabilities recorded at amortised cost in the
consolidated financial statements approximate
their fair values.
REVENUE 7. W&
Period from
Year ended 1 April 2005 to
31 December 31 December
2006 2005
BE_ZZhF
MA—RBA=
BE-ZZXRE —ETREF
+t=ZA=t+—-8H +ZA=+—H
FE B
Gross rental income from letting of HAREYERS
investment properties N 986,500 728,600
Revenue from hotel operations NNEESd e 12,766,727 10,686,543
13,753,227 11,415,143
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R M

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
HE-ZTAF+-A=+—HAFE BT

OTHER INCOME 8. Hfttlg A
Period from
Year ended 1 April 2005 to
31 December 31 December
2006 2005
B-ZET R
mMA—H=
BE-_ZZAXE —ZEETRF
+=—A=+—-8B +=ZA=+—H
Income from granting the 178 5 BE JE B IR
management right of the ETEEREMES
Group's hotel (note below) Z WA CF 3B aE) 2,918,914 2,294,991
Management service income ERBIWA
(note 31 (ii) (Kt &£31(ii)) 712,329 2,781,769
Loan interest from a fellow B R B AR ERFE
subsidiary (note 31(ii)) (B a£31(ii)) 628,808 808,048
Bank interest income RITF B WA 330,450 87,184
Sundry income received from WERFS St R B 2
Sunshine Group (note 30) HEm Wz (Mfa230) 5,167,246 =
Others H At 53,910 95,396
9,811,657 6,067,388
Note: 7t

On 30 June 2004, Yan Hei Limited (“Yan Hei”), a
wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, entered
into a management contract (“Management
Contract”) with an independent third party, @&
HEBABR A A (Fujian Sunshine Group Limited)
(“Sunshine Group”) in relation to the appointment
of Sunshine Group to manage the daily operation of
Xiamen South East Asia Hotel, a hotel owned by the
wholly-owned subsidiary of Yan Hei (the “Hotel”),
for a period of ten years. Sunshine Group has paid
RMB5 million as security deposit to the Group, which
is refundable upon expiry of the Management
Contract. The Hotel remains the property of the
Group at all time under the Management Contract
and there will not be a transfer of ownership of the
Hotel at or after the completion of the Management
Contract. Yan Hei is entitled to receive a fee from
Sunshine Group which is calculated in accordance
with the terms of the Management Contract.
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10.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OTHER NET GAINS

A B B R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
HE_ZZRF+_A=+—AFE WUBRIIT)

9. HtpFEWzE

Period from
Year ended 1 April 2005 to
31 December 31 December
2006 2005
B-ZET R
mMA—H=
BE-ZZXE —TTRF
+=—A=+—-8B +=ZA=+—H
Net exchange gains b R U535 R 4,739,390 153,331
Reversal of/(provision for) impairment B & 2 &) # 25 5l &
loss on investment in an associate BEERE S (BE) 1 (1)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries el Y= RN = 990,160
Gain on disposal of an associate Hj’iﬂﬁﬁ*é/“TW 186,449 —
Excess of the interest in the net fair & A AT FEZ
value of an associate’s assets 1 7 ﬁﬁ$
and liabilities over cost 2 =R - 1,028,862
4,925,840 2,172,352

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
Business segments

For management purposes, the Group is currently
organised into two operating divisions — property
investment and hotel operations. These divisions
are the basis on which the Group reports its primary
segment information.

Principal activities are as follows:

Property investment — the rental of investment

properties
Hotel operations — the operation of hotel

Segment information about these businesses is
presented below.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R M

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
HE-ZTAF+-A=+—HAFE BT

10. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 10. ¥ Mt E 5 & (&)

(Continued)
Business segments (Continued) EK2%E (&)
Property investment Hotel operations Consolidated
nERE BEEH &a
Period from Period from Period from
Year ended 1 April 2005t0  Year ended 1 April 2005to  Year ended 1 April 2005 to
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
BZETHE E-ETRE AZE%RE
mA-AZ MA-RZ MA-RZ
HE-ESAE  —T0E HECBEAE CTENE HECEEAE CTERE
tZAZt-B TZA=t-B +2B=1-B T2A=t-B +2B=+-A TZA=t-H
LEE fla:ilE R34 e LEE [l
Revenue from external customers IREPIE 986,500 728600 12,766,727 10,686,543 13,753,227 11415143
Segment results PEZB 936,221 677077 7820324 17374020 8,756,545 18,051,097
Unallocated income KEAHRA 6,651,337 5,680,827
Unallocated corporate expenses PN HUNGE- 6 (930,829)  (7,277,974)
Share of results of associates EERENARE (541,333)  (583623) 399,536 140,011 (141,797)  (443,612)
Finance costs BEKA (3,220,541)  (2,066,857)
Profit before tax BB AR 1,114,715 13,943,481
Income tax expense FEHRREX (1,038,684)  (2,660,509)
Profit for the year/period KER/AEHET 10,076,031 11,282,972
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
HE_ZZRF+_A=+—AFE WUBRIIT)

10. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS 10. ¥ Mt E D 8| (&)

(Continued)
Business segments (Continued) EK5%E (&)
Property investment Hotel operations Consolidated
NERE BEZH &a
Period from Period from Period from
Year ended 1 April 2005to  Year ended 1 April 2005 to  Year ended 1 April 2005 to
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
B-ETHE BZTTRE AZ520%F
MA-RZ ME-RZ MA—HZ
BE-SERE  _2I0F HECSEAE _IT0F BECEERE TERF
tZB=1-B TZA=+-R tZA=+-B tZA=1-H tZA=+-A +ZA=t+-H
LEE a4 LEE i LEE il
Assets BE
Segment assets NERE 34,256,686 19,916,367 99,669,409 93,956,126 133,926,095 113,872,493
Interests in associates kUGl 3 14,643,001 14,588,347 - - 14,643,001 14,588,347
Unallocated corporate assets FEPDAEE 8,851 16,503,671
Consolidated total assets GRBZE 148,577,947 144,964,511
Liabilities 8k
Seqment liabilties PEER (859.172)  (872,891)  (6,796,804) (29,094,850)  (7,655,976) (29,967,741)
Unallocated corporate liabiliies ABAAMAR (48,325,796)  (27,134,020)
Consolidated total liabilities GRBAE (55,981,772)  (57,101,761)
Other information AfrEs
Additions 1o property, plant and equipment  REWE  RENRE 131,416 52,980 5,451,088 1091446 5582504 1,144,426
Depreciation of property, N BREANRENE
plant and equipment 107,052 91,866 3,404,551 1,726,932 3,511,603 1,818,798
Amortisation of prepaid lease payment T E5AH - - 2058577 1324265 2,058,577 1,324,265
Valuation gains on investment properties & & #15% E{5 (1,600,000 (850,000) - - (1,600,000  (850,000)
Reversal of impairment loss on BENZAEERERD
hotel property - - (5359,832) (10,764,457)  (5,359,832) (10,764,457)

Reversal of impairment loss on prepaid B 3B R EFERR

lease payment - (58,577)  (7,491,862) (58,577) (7,491,862

Loss on disposal of property, HENZ - BENZE

plant and equipment ZEX 351,882 - 63,207 15,889 415,179 15,889
Impairment losses on trade and U E R

other receivables LABER - - - 167,252 - 167,252
Reversal of impairment losses o RS AEEREE

trade receivables (737,038) - - - (737,038) -
(Recovery)iwrite off of amount due ~ EMEZ R A5UE (KE) /

from an associate 3 (650,000) 650,000 - - (650,000) 650,000
(Reversal offprovision for impaiment ~ BE A A ERHESE

loss on investment in an associate (BR) /Bl (1) 1 - - (1) 1
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B B R M

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
HE-ZTAF+-A=+—HAFE BT

10. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
(Continued)
Geographical segments
The Group's two divisions operate in two principal
geographical areas — the PRC (excluding Hong
Kong) and Hong Kong.

10. ¥BMibE D 8 (@)

WESE
AEEMERBEE TMEERERE—
B (FBRRIN B

TREJAKEIZME TS DA 2 Was - EER

The following table provides an analysis of the T @ AR
Group’s revenue by geographical markets,
irrespective of the origin of the services:
Hong Kong PRC Total
BB HE wnE
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
“RERE _TTnF ZBERE _TTHE ZEBERE _ITTHF
Revenue from MREP
external customers W& 986,500 728,600 12,766,727 10,686,543 13,753,227 11,415,143

The following is an analysis of the carrying amounts
of segment assets, and additions to property, plant
and equipment, analysed by the geographical area
in which the assets are located:

Carrying amounts of
segment assets

NEEME DM OBREERMAEYE - K
EMREz EEHENNMT

Additions to property,
plant and equipment

PREEEE REWE - BEANRE
2006 2005 2006 2005
—BTARF —TTHF R in —TTHF
PRC ki 96,688,330 92,616,818 5,451,088 1,091,446
Hong Kong BB 51,889,617 52,347,693 131,416 52,980
148,577,947 144,964,511 5,582,504 1,144,426
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
HE_ZZRF+_A=+—AFE WUBRIIT)

11. FINANCE COSTS 1. BERA

Period from
Year ended 1 April 2005 to
31 December 31 December
2006 2005
—EERF
mMA—B=
BE-ZZEXE —EETRF
+=—HA=+—8H +=—A=+—H
FE B

Interest on bank overdrafts RITEZFE
wholly repayable within five years BERAFABHEER - 64

Interest on borrowings EEFE

wholly repayable within five years ERAFABHEER 3,220,541 2,066,793
Total borrowing costs EEK AN B 3,220,541 2,066,857
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

=QyA =3

A B AR M

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
HE-ZTAF+-A=+—HAFE BT

12. PROFIT BEFORE TAX 12. BRBiAT
Period from
Year ended 1 April 2005 to
31 December 31 December
2006 2005
—ETRF
MA—H=Z=
BE-_ZZXF —TTRF
+=—A=+—-8B +=ZA=+—H
FE HA R
Profit before tax has been arrived B 1 AT A B kR,
at after charging/(crediting) the (FtA) T3I&IE :
following:
Gross rental income from letting of ~ HHKREW
investment properties e WA LB (986,500) (728,600)
Less: Direct operating expenses W BEEEE KA
from investment properties that #IFEWEWE 2
generated rental income M WA T 2 A 50,279 51,523
(936,221) (677,077)
Amortisation of prepaid ENEE
lease payment FRIEBE 5 2,058,577 1,324,265
Depreciation of hotel property BIEMEZITE 2,359,832 1,432,054
Depreciation of other property, Ha¥zE - BEH
plant and equipment HE2TE 1,151,771 386,744
3,511,603 1,818,798
Total amortisation and depreciation 428 $5 T E 5,570,180 3,143,063
Retirement benefit scheme RIRETEI LK
contributions 285,788 28,618
Other staff costs, including directors’ Hfh 8 T 7S -
remunerations BIEESEHE 5,456,753 5,134,605
Staff costs 8 TRKA 5,742,541 5,163,223
Auditors’ remuneration Z SN AT B 450,000 425,000
Operating lease rentals for HEMEZRE
rented premises MAHE S 254,996 262,805
Loss on disposal of property, HEWE - BER
plant and equipment K EEE 415,179 15,889
Share of tax of associates (included in FE{LEEE A FIHIE (B 1F
share of losses of associates) TR R RIS R A) 232,675 96,462
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
HE_ZZRF+_A=+—AFE WUBRIIT)

13. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 13. FREHEAX
Income tax expense in the consolidated income BREWEERTHRIBEE

statement comprises:

Period from
Year ended 1 April 2005 to
31 December 31 December
2006 2005
BE-_ZT04F
mMA—HZE
BE-ZZRE —TERF
+=—HA=+-—H +Z—HA=+—8H
FE HA
Deferred tax charged RNEE
for the year/period i E 7T S H 1,038,684 2,660,509
The charge for the year/period can be reconciled RARE E R BIIE X I BAR & 18 5 R P& BR B Al
to the profit before tax per the consolidated income M BRI R
statement as follows:
The Group - for the year ended 31 December AEE-BE_ZEEAF+-A=+—HEE
2006
Hong Kong % PRC % Total %
BE Bkt HE Attt ok Bftt
Profit/(loss) before tax B %51 A 2 A1
/ (B8) (94,121,024) 105,235,739 11,114,715
Tax at applicable REARE
tax rates STERE (16,471,179) 17.50% 15,785,361 15.00% (685,818) (6.17%)
Tax effect of expenses TAMHER
not deductible for BT E
tax purpose 34,155,461 (36.29%) 126,741 0.12% 34,282,202 308.44%
Tax effect of income BEAMIEAR
not taxable for BT E
tax purpose (18,471,369) 19.63%  (16,488,840) (15.67%)  (34,960,209) (314.54%)
Tax effect of recognised BERARLHES
temporary differences B2 - - 1,038,684 0.99% 1,038,684 9.35%
Tax effect of tax losses RERNBER
not recognised LRBTE 781,087 (0.84%) 576,738 0.55% 1,363,825 12.27%
Tax charge and effective ERRBRX
tax rate for the year REBRHZ - - 1,038,684 0.99% 1,038,684 9.35%
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R M

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
HE-ZTAF+-A=+—HAFE BT

13. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (CONTINUED) 13. BB X (&)
The Group - for the period ended 31 December AEE-BZ-_ZEETHRFE+-A=+—HHHB
2005
Hong Kong % PRC % Total %
0 [E5:)4 HE At &% ARt
Profit before tax B %1 A 2 71 926,330 13,017,151 13,943 481
Tox af applicable RERHE
fax rates STERE 162,108 17.50% 1,952,573 15.00% 2,114,681 15.17%
Tax effect of expenses FOMRER
not deductible for BT E
fax purpose 601,566 64.94% 1,220,577 9.38% 1,822,143 13.07%
Tax effect of income BERHIEHR
not taxable for BT E
fax purpose (993,121) (107.21%) (3,700,275 (28.43% (4,693,396 [33.66%)
Tax effect of recognised ERAERZE
temporary differences LB E - - 2,660,509 20.44% 2,660,509 19.08%
Tax effect of tax losses RERNBER
not recognised LHBEE 229 447 24.77% 527,125 4.05% 756,572 5.42%

Tax charge and effective HEARERY

fax rate for the period REBH % - - 2,600,509 20.44% 2,660,509 19.08%
(a) No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has (a) EIRZARRA T R HE M A 75 78 HA ) 3 4% 1
been made in the consolidated financial AER RN BEZSZERFET_A=1
statements as the Company and its subsidiaries —BIEFE - 8)  WWERGRE I BHRE

did not have any assessable profits for the AR BBFEH T IRREE -

year (period ended 31 December 2005: Nil).

(b) No provision for PRC income tax has been (b) ARERBRLL 2B R AR E
made in the consolidated financial statements [ERBEN (BE_TTREF T _A=1T—
as there were no assessable profits for the HIEFE : £) MU BEREGRE P HBHRKA
subsidiary operating in the PRC during the PP BE SN T IR -

year (period ended 31 December 2005: Nil).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
BE_TTAF+-_A=1+—BFEWUBITITR)
13. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (CONTINUED) 13. FIEHRA X (&)
Deferred tax as shown in the consolidated balance RAEEBEBBRMBATR ZELERIEIE
sheet represents:

Group
REH
2006 2005
—EEXRE —ETREF
At 1 January 2006/ R-—ZTEXE—A—R8/
1 April 2005 —EZTRFMA—H 6,536,530 3,876,021
Deferred tax charged to the XA EERT 2
consolidated income statement IR AE R IH 1,038,684 2,660,509
At 31 December 2006/2005 N-_TENFE/ 7,575,214 6,536,530
—TEERE+=A
=+—H

AEEHREHE 2 RBBERERERS M
BRABRRBRERBEE, (AE) 2E M
R (ERB) R =R EZHHMAT :

The major components of the Group’s unused
tax losses and other deductible/(taxable)
temporary differences not recognised as
deferred tax assets/(liabilities) in the

consolidated financial statements are as follows:

Group

REE
2006 2005
—BEAF —TEn%F
Accelerated depreciation allowances  INEiTE R Fi%E (11,275,199) (10,039,747)
Accumulated unused tax losses RET AR EHE 145,689,416 136,645,866
134,414,217 126,606,119

As at 31 December 2006, the Group has unused HE_ZZR"FT+_A=1T—80 A5EHATH

tax losses available for offset against future
taxable profits that may be carried forward
indefinitely, except the amount of
HK$19,345,380 (2005: HK$14,799,470) arising
in the PRC which is due to expire within one to
five years for offsetting against future taxable
profits of the company in which the losses arose.

B & 2 IR B R A & FUJIAN HOLDINGS LIMITED

LA 85 B 18 FE SR Bl B 2 e R SRR S S 1B Al
fEPR B AL ES - MEH R 7E R B E A4 2 19,345,380
BIL(CZETRF 14,799,470 T) RIS E1EA
R—EZERFARRANEHEEEEBZARREZ
FERRBL R A o

Annual Report 2006 3R




80

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R M

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)

HEZ

13.

14.

15.

EERET A=+ HEE ABTIITR)

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (CONTINUED)

No deferred tax asset has been recognised in
the consolidated financial statement in respect
of the tax losses due to the unpredictability of
future profit streams.

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO THE EQUITY
HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

The profit attributable to equity holders of the
Company is dealt with in the financial
statements of the Company to the extent of
approximately HK$10,076,000 (period ended
31 December 2005: HK$11,283,000).

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings
per share attributable to the ordinary equity
holders of the Company is based on the
following data:

13

14.

15.

. BB A (3@
BN B &R ZAMBREATER - MY BELFS
MBEmRP AN B ERERELCRISEEE

N1 T IR R PR 4G 5 R

ARARERFE AR S F)10,076,0007%
T(ZEERF+_A=+—HILEE:
11,283,000 7T) ©

SREF
SREERF 2 HE R EAD AR AA
R P T B

Period from
Year ended 1 April 2005 to

31 December 31 December

2006 2005
—TELF
mA—H
BE-ZZRE E-TTHF
+=—HA=+—-8B +=ZA=+—H
FE HARS
Earnings B
Earnings for the purposes of AFFTE AT RE R F
basic earnings per share (RFEE,/AHME
(profit for the year/period RABIEERFAA
attributable to equity holders FEAE % 1))
of the Company) 10,076,031 11,282,972
Effect of dilutive potential TERETHE T E
ordinary shares = =
Earnings for the purpose of BAFTESRES 2T
diluted earnings per share 10,076,031 11,282,972
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
HE_ZZRF+_A=+—AFE WUBRIIT)

15. EARNINGS PER SHARE (Continued) 15. BRER (&)
Number of shares BREHAB 2006 2005
“EERE —ZETAHF
Weighted average number of BB AR 15 B
ordinary shares for the purpose TEERAR
of basic earnings per share 520,000,000 520,000,000
Effect of dilutive potential RAaE BT B
ordinary shares: HEmAR AT ge i E
Share options issued ZRE
by the Company 2,172,500 61,098
Weighted average number of LRI EGTE
ordinary shares for the purpose of BRABN#E
diluted earnings per share 522,172,500 520,061,098

16. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS 16. EEREEMS

(a) Directors’ emoluments (a) EEmME
The emoluments paid or payable to each HRNEMNAARESMES AT

of the Company’s directors were as follows:

Year ended 31 December 2006 BE-ZEAEF+-A=1+—-HEE
Bonuses
Other Retirement paid and
Name of directors Fees Salaries benefits  benefit costs payable Total
US| Btk
E3:E ik it AR S EfTA ag
Executive directors &S
Wang Xiaowu AR - 468,000 132,000 - 39,000 639,000
Mei Qinping (Note 1) &% (W) - 191,774 71,000 - 35,890 304,664
Chen Danyun (Note 1) RAE (Wit1) - 164,516 70,000 - 28,630 263,146
Liu Xiaoting (Note 2) ANT (i) - 139,517 55,806 - 40,000 235,323
Wang Ruilian (Note 2) IR (Wi - 161,839 55,000 - - 216,839
Independent Buz#
non-executive directors Hi7EZ
Lam Kwong Siu HEk 100,000 - - - - 100,000
Cheung Wah Fung, Christopher ~ REE 100,000 - - - - 100,000
Leung Hok Lim 285 100,000 - - - - 100,000
Total emoluments Ans 300,000 1,125,646 389,806 - 143,520 1,958,972
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R M

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
HE-ZTAF+-A=+—HAFE BT

16. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS 16. EER{EEM & (&)

(Continued)
(a) Directors’ emoluments (Continued) (a) EEMS (8)
Period from 1 April 2005 to 31 December B_ZERGFNA—RBEZTTHF+=
2005 H=+—BH#H
Bonuses
Retirement paid and
Other  benefit costs payable
Name of directors Fees Salaries benefits RIRGTE Bk Total
E3fth e s Hfo A fEARRA ERTA %
Executive directors HITEE
Wang Xiaowu - 351,000 99,000 - 55,000 505,000
Mei Qinping (Note 1) - 261,000 99,000 - 39,000 399,000
Chen Danyun (Note 1) - 225,000 90,000 - 34,500 349,500
Independent non-executive directors B Z#E17EF
Lam Kwong Siu wEX 100,000 - - - - 100,000
Cheung Wah Fung, Christopher ~ RE# 100,000 - - - S 100,000
Leung Hok Lim 28% 100,000 - - - - 100,000
Total emoluments e 300,000 837,000 288,000 - 128,500 1,553,500
Notes: Hiat -
1. Resigned on 14 July 2006. 1. RZZEERFLtA+TBEBFFE-
2. Appointed on 14 July 2006. 2. R-_ZETELA+UNBETE-

There were no arrangements under which the

uj

RABFNARRZHE R R E % R (E A B

N
directors of the Company have waived or % o
agreed to waive any remuneration.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B B R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
HE_ZZRF+_A=+—AFE WUBRIIT)

16. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS

(Continued)
(b) Employees’ emoluments

16. EEREEM S (&)

(b) EEM=

The five highest paid individuals of the Group
for the year ended 31 December 2006
included four (period ended 31 December
2005: three) directors of the Company, whose
emoluments are set out above. The
emoluments of the remaining one (period
ended 31 December 2005: two) highest paid,
non-director individual of the Group are set

EhEmmumEET O EBE-_FTTH
FH-_A=+—HAFE: =ZR) RESE ' I
EZMEEFALRRECEEZHER -
— % (BE_ZTZERF+_A=+—HH
F: MA) ReEHFESALTZRHFINFE
(I

out below:

Year ended
31 December

Period from
1 April 2005 to
31 December

2006 2005
—TERF
MA—H=Z
BE-ZZE —EERF
TF=E == F +=—A=+—H
FE HA R
Salaries and other benefits e kEAMMER 394,161 567,497
Retirement benefit costs SRR B TR AR 12,000 10,000
Bonuses paid and payable BT RERTEAL 33,000 30,500
439,161 607,997

Their emoluments were all within B <72 1,000,0008 7T 2 A ©

HK$1,000,000.

During the year ended 31 December 2006, RZZEERF+_A=+—HHHE UE

no emoluments were paid by the Group to

EEMEEANE  TEESEXIME

the five highest paid individuals, including
directors of the Company, as an inducement
to join or upon joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office (period ended
31 December 2005: Nil).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R M

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
HE-ZTAF+-A=+—HAFE BT

17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 17. 1% - BEAREB
Group
r&E

Plant,

machinery

Hotel Furniture Leasehold and

property  and fixtures improvements  equipment Total
HE BER

EENE HBRARKE  WERE HIRRE anE

Cost BEA
At 1 April 2005 R-ZTRFNA—A 93,000,000 5,844,232 6,555,444 4,331,403 109,731,079
Additions RE - 25,306 1,063,160 55,960 1,144,426
Disposals HE - (195,548) - (193,749) (389,297)
Exchange adjustments EkE® - 113,919 119,146 83,112 316,177
At 31 December 2005 RZZTREFT-A=+-H 93,000,000 5,787,909 7,737,750 4276,726 110,802,385
Additions RE - - 5,362,918 219,586 5,582,504
Disposals L& - (79,005) (535,277) (691,901)  (1,306,183)
Exchange adjustments EXZ® - 216,369 376,925 150,130 743,424

g
3
|

At 31 December 2006 R=%

Ay
A

-

NETZA=+T—H 93,000,000 5925273 12,942,316 3,954,541 115,822,130
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
HE_ZZRF+_A=+—AFE WUBRIIT)

17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued) 17.

Y - BEMRE (R

B & 2 IR B R A & FUJIAN HOLDINGS LIMITED

Group
£33

Plant,

machinery

Hotel Furniture Leasehold and
property  and fixtures improvements  equipment Total

HE BER
BENE BAREE MELE BRERRE famem

Accumulated depreciation Z T ERFERKE
and impairment
At 1 April 2005 RZZEREMA—H 55,332,403 5,585,489 6,133,799 4,068,635 71,120,326
Provided for the period RERTE 1,432,054 131,371 72,033 183,340 1,818,798
Disposals hE = (181,821) - (191,587) (373,408)
Reversal of impairment loss  Ji{E &2 BT (10,764,457) = = - (10,764,457)
Exchange adjustments EREE - 110,045 119,146 79,840 309,031
At 31 December 2005 W-EFREF-A=1+—H 46,000,000 5,645,084 6,324,978 4,140,228 62,110,290
Provided for the year REEHE 2,359,832 38,348 1,065,406 48,017 3,511,603
Disposals HE - (35,862) (242,586) (608,123) (886,571)
Reversal of impairment loss  JFi{EEEEE (5,359,832) - - - (5359,832)
Exchange adjustments ERZE - 209,104 245,683 152,308 607,095
At 31 December 2006 RZEERXE+-A=1—H 43,000,000 5,856,674 7,393,481 3,732,430 59,982,585
Carrying amounts REFE

At 31 December 2006 RZ2FXE+TZA=1-H 50,000,000 68,599 5,548,835 222,111 55,839,545
At 31 December 2005 WZEFREF-A=1+—H 47,000,000 142,825 1,412,772 136,498 48,692,095
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R M

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)

BE-TTAF+-AS+—BEE BT
17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued) 17. ¥ ¥ - BEMRE (@)
Company
N
Furniture
and Leasehold Office
fixtures  improvements equipment Total
BRR%EE NELE BAERE aE
Cost BRERA

At 1 April 2005 R-ZZRFNA—A 88,185 535,277 131,944 755,406
Additions AE - - 52,980 52,980
As at 31 December 2005 RZZZRFT-A=T—H 88,185 535,277 184,924 808,386
Additions RE - 105,956 25,460 131,416
Disposals e (79,005) (535,277) (36,478) (650,760)
At 31 December 2006 RZEERET-A=+-A 9,180 105,956 173,906 289,042

Accumulated depreciation & IfE
At 1 April 2005 RZZTREMNA—H 25,212 113,632 34,498 173,342
Provided for the period RER T E 9,446 63,247 19,173 91,866
At 31 December 2005 RZZEZRET-A=1—H 34,658 176,879 53,671 265,208
Provided for the year rEERE 9,825 70,121 27,106 107,052
Disposals e (35,862) (242,585) (18,242) (296,689)
At 31 December 2006 RZBERET-A=1—A 8,621 4,415 62,535 75,571

Carrying amounts RERE
At 31 December 2006 R=BEXF+-A=1+-H 559 101,541 111,371 213,471
At 31 December 2005 RZZEZRET-A=1—H 53,527 358,398 131,253 543,178
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

The hotel property is situated in the PRC and held
under medium-term lease.

As at 31 December 2006, the directors of the
Company reviewed the carrying value of the hotel
property with reference to the valuation performed
by Norton Appraisals Limited, independent qualified
professional valuer not connected with the Group.
Norton Appraisals Limited is a member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Surveyors. In the opinion of the
directors, the impairment loss previously recognised
for the hotel property has decreased as the
recoverable amount is considered to be higher than
the carrying value of the hotel property as at 31
December 2006, and accordingly, a reversal of
impairment loss on hotel property of HK$5,359,832
(period ended 31 December 2005: HK$10,764,457)
has been credited to the consolidated income
statement.

18. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENT

A B B R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
HE_ZZRF+_A=+—AFE WUBRIIT)

17. ¥1% - BEMRE @0

R EEENETIRDRBORE -

MN-BERE+_A=1+—H EE22E%
HEBFHERA R ZHESRMBEDEZER
HAE EERA ARNBEDER=_ZTZT A F
+—A=t—HzAlEsEa N EEREE
LRI EEMEMER ZREBEEE ML
E it - B IE Y FERERE 5,359,832 L (ZF
TRE+—_A=+—BHM : 10,764,457 T)
Bt ALRAKE RS o

18. ANHEENE

Group
rEE
2006 2005
—EERE —ZTREF
Cost:
At 1 January 2006/1 April 2005 #—H—B/
and 31 December 2006/2005 THEMA—B X
—ZET/_TTRF
+=-A=+—8H 86,000,000 86,000,000
Accumulated amortisation and 2 BERRERER
impairment:
At 1 January 2006/1 April 2005 R-ZZEZEXF—A—R8/
—TTRFWPHA—H 45,000,000 51,167,597
Amortisation for the year/period REE /HIM 2 5 8 2,058,577 1,324,265
Reversal of impairment loss BB 5 18 [ #E (58,577) (7,491,862)
At 31 December 2006/2005 RZZTZER/ZTTHE
+-A=+—H 47,000,000 45,000,000
Carrying amounts: RERE
At 31 December 2006/2005 R-ZZTX/_ZTTRF
+=—A=+—H 39,000,000 41,000,000

B & 2 IR B R A & FUJIAN HOLDINGS LIMITED I
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R M

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)

HEZ

EERET A=+ HEE ABTIITR)

18. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENT (Continued)

(a)

Pursuant to the terms of the joint venture
agreement signed between the Xiamen
Railway Department Company Limited
("Railway Department”) and a Company’s
subsidiary, Yan Hei Limited, both parties have
agreed to establish a co-operative joint-
venture enterprise known as Xiamen South
East Asia Company, Limited (“Xiamen Plaza”),
an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company to operate and manage the Xiamen
South East Asia Hotel (the “Hotel”). The land
use rights of the Hotel have been granted to
the joint venture partner and Xiamen Plaza is
vested with the land use rights of the Hotel
throughout the operation period of Xiamen
Plaza.

As at 31 December 2006, the directors of the
Company reviewed the carrying value of the
leasehold land with reference to the valuation
performed by Norton Appraisals Limited. In
the opinion of the directors, the impairment
loss recognised for the prepaid lease payment
has decreased as the recoverable amount is
considered to be higher than the carrying value
of the prepaid lease payment as at 31
December 2006, and accordingly, a reversal
of impairment loss of HK$58,577 (period
ended 31 December 2005: HK$7,491,862) has
been credited to the consolidated income
statement.

The Group's prepaid lease payment is a
leasehold land situated in the PRC and held
under medium-term lease.

Annual Report 2006 3k I

18. MMNHEENE (&)

(a)

RIBEPIEKFAELR (HEB]) BARQ
AMBARICERE —BAEH& K
K BT RBRKILE 1F A FHE H E 88 = P
REENEEERQR (RE] - ARFZ
BEE2EMBRR)  AREEREEEM
REGEABE (DEE]) © 85 b E Rk
ERTEERH MRABKLEHEBEEZ
THEREEREMRA

RZZBEZERFE+TZA=FT—H ARAE
EE2ELHERTHAERARZEHES
BREMECZEEE -EF2RE - ARE
EMER—_ZEERFT+_A=+—H2zH
WeEecHEasRNEEREE  REMLHEE
HEAERZBEBBELERD - Bt
BE Y ERERERESS,5778 L (ZFF
AEF+-_A=+—BHHM : 7,491,862/%
7o) BEEt AlEm R o

A Bz REEFAN LA ERIB TR
PHIRAEE -
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19.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B B R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
HE_ZZRF+_A=+—AFE WUBRIIT)

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 19. REYWHE
Group and Company
AEERARQT
2006 2005
—BEAF —TTHF
At 1 January 2006/1 April 2005 R-_TTXE—HF—8/
—EEREWA—H 13,500,000 12,650,000
Valuation gains BHE 1,600,000 850,000
At 31 December 2006/2005 RZZTER ST HEF
+=—RA= 15,100,000 13,500,000

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties
at 31 December 2006 had been arrived at on the
basis of a valuation carried out on that date by
Norton Appraisals Limited. Norton Appraisals
Limited has appropriate qualifications and recent
experiences in the valuation of similar properties
in the relevant locations. The valuation, which
conforms to The HKIS Valuation Standards on
Properties (1st Edition), was arrived on the open
market value basis.

All of the Group’s property interests held under
operating leases to earn rentals or for capital
appreciation purposes are measured using the fair
value model and are classified and accounted for
as investment properties.

The investment properties of the Group and the
Company are situated in Hong Kong and held under
medium-term leases.

B & 2 IR B R A & FUJIAN HOLDINGS LIMITED

EHBERFHEEARAFCRER -_ZZTRFT
“R=t-BZREVEAFEETHEE - &
HERFEBRABDFAABEEBRNRLONE
AR LR C AIEME 2 KR - %AETIE
SEBHEMBEEMBRHNYE[BEER (ZF
ZRFF ) YRARMEASELEELETE
fl o

RELEHESAURDNESHERREBEZAR
SEMBEYMERRIEABAFERLGE - I
DERARIEREDE -

AREBERARBZREYEAMUNELL AP
HENES -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R M

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
HE-ZTAF+-A=+—HAFE BT

20. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 20. I A RIS

Company
¥ NN

2006 2005
—EEXRE —TTRF
Unlisted shares, at cost SE EmARM - AR 588,543 588,543
Less: Accumulated impairment B OREEE (2,365) (588,543)
586,178 -
Loans to subsidiaries HTHBRARIZER 133,306,563 134,513,480
Less: Accumulated impairment B OREEE (120,516,925) (72,032,676)

12,789,638 62,480,804
Advances from a subsidiary YNGR T - (35,775,824)
13,375,816 26,704,980

Annual Report 2006 3k
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
HE_ZZRF+_A=+—AFE WUBRIIT)

20. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 20. KB~ A RE RS (80
As at 31 December 2006, the Group had interests AEBRZZEENF+ZA=T—HAEEZ
in the following subsidiaries: FEMERERFFAT
Place of

establishment/

incorporation fully paid
and principal Effective share/
place of percentage holding registered Principal
Name of subsidiaries operations 2006 2005 capital activities
3/ R ERTRAR
RIRTE BERSRAEDL R 2 R 47
WEQREE BRI “2RXRFE _—ZTTIH il R A FEXK
% %

Direct subsidiaries:

EEMBAR :

Ming Chuen Construction Hong Kong 100 100 Ordinary Investment
Company, Limited HK$100,000 holding

RINZEBRAA N EER REEK

100,000/ 7T

Yan Hei Limited Hong Kong 100 100 Ordinary Investment

("Yan Hei") HK$10,000 and holding
Deferred (i)
HK$10,000

CEARAT 0 L@k 10,000% T & REEK
B/ ()
10,0007 7T

Indirect subsidiary:

MENBLF :

Xiamen South East Asia PRC 100 100 Registered Hotel
Hotel Company, Limited US$5,000,000 operations
("Xiamen Plaza")

((ii), (iii) & (iv))
EFREENBEERAA I AMER BEXY
(TEIBL) i)+ (i) » (iv)) 5,000,000 %L

B & 2 IR B R A & FUJIAN HOLDINGS LIMITED I Annual Report 2006 3§




92

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R M

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
HE-ZTAF+-A=+—HAFE BT

20. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (CONTINUED)
Note:

(0)

(if)

(iii)

The deferred shares carry no rights to dividends
and no rights to receive notice of or to attend or
vote at any general meeting of the company. In the
winding-up of the company, holders of the deferred
shares are entitled to receive half of the amounts
paid-up or credited as paid-up on shares after the
holders of the ordinary shares of the company have
received a total return of HK$10,000,000 per share.

Xiamen Plaza was established as a Sino-foreign co-
operative joint venture company under the laws of
the PRC and is currently wholly owned by Yan Hei.

The financial statements of Xiamen Plaza for the
year ended 31 December 2006 have been audited
by Pan-China (Xiamen) Certified Public Accountants.
The annual results, year-end assets and liabilities of
Xiamen Plaza for the year ended 31 December 2006,
have been consolidated based on the audited
financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2006.

40% of the Group’s interests in Xiamen Plaza were
pledged for a loan granted to the subsidiary as
referred to in note 25 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Annual Report 2006 3k I

20. B A AR (&)

Wizt -

(i)

(if)

(iii)

(iv)

IEFERR (D A RAR S, INERUER A A &l (£ {A]
BREASGZ2AEHIEERRASIRG LRS-
FERARBEMERE  BERODFHEABFARE
RIS A A A ERESAR10,000,0008 7T © H
B REWERE SRR BT S ABRTIERR 2 F H5Kk
I§ o

BB Ty R BUA R 2 P IMa R RS E
B UYhEER2ERSA -

RBBE_TTA G+ _A=+—HIEFEZH
BRI ABEMRBERS AN EHIEZ © B
ECRERET A=+ —RIEHRARBZF X
B FREERABEBRBEE_TTRFE+=
A=+ —RLEFEZEERGEPBRE -

5040 B 75 Ak Mt s 25FT - A B R RIB 2
A0%EREFIME R R FTER 2 B FHEH T —
FRERTT o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

21. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

A B B R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
HE_ZZRF+_A=+—AFE WUBRIIT)

21. BEQTRER

Group Company
rEE ¥ N
2006 2005 2006 2005
“EEZRE —TTRF —EERE —TTRF
Cost of investments in BN RIRER
associates, unlisted AL - - 2,000,001 5,980,051
Less:Accumulated
impairment B RERE - - - (3,980,051)
Amount due from an associate JEUTHE & A BB - - 650,000 =
- - 2,650,001 2,000,000
Share of net assets EHFEE 14,643,001 14,588,347 = =
14,643,001 14,588,347 2,650,001 2,000,000
The amount due from an associate is unsecured, JE U Bt 5 X RIFRIB IR R - BB IR ESKGE

interest-free and repayable on demand. The
carrying amount of the amount due approximates
its fair value.

B & 2 IR B R A & FUJIAN HOLDINGS LIMITED I

AR e RUCRIAEERE A FERL -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R M

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
HE-ZTAF+-A=+—HAFE BT

21. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued) 21. BE QRS (B
As at 31 December 2006, the Group had interests R-ZETZRNE+-_A=+—HBHAREB ZBHEN
in the following associates: AIFFIBEAT
Place of
establishment/ Issued and
incorporation fully paid
and principal Effective share/
place of percentage holding registered Principal
Name of associates operations 2006 2005 capital activities
3/ ERTRAR
RIREE ERERADL R 2 B 4D
BENTEM BRI “2RXRF _—ZTTIH of i AR 2 FEXK
% %

Austin Land Hong Kong - 46.82 Ordinary Provision
Investment Limited HK$6,300,000 of building
(Note i) management

services

HRFERARADAF (B EE AR REHtERT

6,300,000 7T BB RS

Ealing Court Hong Kong 33.33 33.33 Ordinary Property
Limited HK$6,000,000 investment

tRlRBR A BB BB MERE

6,000,000 /87T

Sherrin Property Hong Kong 33.33 33.33 Ordinary Property
Investment Limited HK$3 investment

b ERRA A 0 LAR3 BT MERE

Fuzhou Harmony PRC 25.00 25.00 Registered Design,
Piano Co., Ltd. capital manufacturing
("Harmony Piano”) US$2,000,000 and distribution
(Note ii) of piano and

related products

BMNANEBRZEFRAA] FE &R Fat - BE
igzaD) 2,000,000 £7T EpiEHE

RAABEMR
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21.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)

Note:

(0)

(i)

On 4 May 2006, the Group had disposed its entire
equity interests in Austin Land Investment Limited
("Austin Land”). Accordingly, the results of Austin
Land were accounted for up to 4 May 2006. The
disposal had no material financial impact to the
Group.

On 30 June 2005, the Group had acquired 25%
equity interest in Harmony Piano at a consideration
of HK$4,848,500. Accordingly, the results of
Harmony Piano were accounted for as an associate
of the Group thereafter. Further details of the
acquisition are set out in note 31 to the consolidated
financial statements. Harmony Piano is a wholly-
owned foreign enterprise incorporated in the PRC
with limited liability and is currently owned as to
25% by the Company’s subsidiary, Ming Chuen
Construction Company, Limited.

The summarised financial information in respect

of the Group's associates is set out below:

A B B R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
HE_ZZRF+_A=+—AFE WUBRIIT)

. BEATER (B

BitaE -

() M=ZBEZEFRAMEA - Zi’iltlj:.,\ﬁf‘ll?%bi
BEEARQRAI([TKFEEE]) 22 R -
bt - R=ZF g/\iﬁﬁﬂﬁbﬁl ZQHEEE%Z
FEDK o MENARE AL E T EHEKR

@ .
2

(i) RZZEZERFXA=1+8" $‘$IL}W§ (]
4,848,500 70 W HE A& 1 =25 % IR A #E 5 o
I - RN EEERA TZ%FW%&M$§
EEENRAR - WEEBE 2 E—SERER
B IS SRR M 5E31 o AAR I E T) — R A P B s
2N B EBREE  BEAARKEAR
BRIEEBRATIEE25% 2 e o

REHEARNZ REERERRE - HBHY
BB

B & 2 IR B R A & FUJIAN HOLDINGS LIMITED I

2006 2005

—EEXRE —ETREF

Total assets 18 EE 90,178,090 77,541,595

Total liabilities BEE (42,515,810) (16,177,506)

Revenue W s 39,100,491 26,179,694
(Loss) for the year/profit REE /HiRE

for the period (E18) /% F (88,396) 2,324,676
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R M

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
HE-ZTAF+-A=+—HAFE BT

22. INVENTORIES 22. 78
2006 2005
—EERF —EETRF
Raw materials and consumables BEM RS ERER 227,750 423,301
23. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 23. ESRHEMERERR
Group Company
AEE KAF
2006 2005 2006 2005
—EERE —EEREF —EERE —ETRE
Trade receivables & i B 3% 1,127,803 770,638 - 33,600
Less: Accumulated o BRERE
impairment - (737,038) - -
1,127,803 33,600 - 33,600
Management fee ERERS
receivable - 1,138,188 - 1,138,188
Other receivables, H b fE U FRIA
utility deposits NAZERS
and prepayments N IEAS 8 3,760,466 1,602,746 437,578 216,939
3,760,466 2,740,934 437,578 1,355,127
Total trade and 25 REAM
other receivables JE W5k 1B 5E 4,888,269 2,774,534 437,578 1,388,727
The following is an aged analysis of trade BHEAER  BREZERS T ORERER
receivables net of impairment losses at the balances B) AT
sheet date:
Group Company
REME KAFE
2006 2005 2006 2005
—EERE —EEREF —EERE —ETREF
Current to six months EBIEIZE/<{@ A 1,123,904 33,600 = 33,600
Over six months and  ~ME A LA
within one year BE—FRA 3,899 - - -
1,127,803 33,600 - 33,600
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23.

24.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)
The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade and
other receivables approximate their fair values.

BANK BALANCES AND CASH

A B B R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
HE_ZZRF+_A=+—AFE WUBRIIT)

23. E5 R HEMEYWRMR (@)

AEBZE S REMBURFEESRE A FER

++

E o

24. SRITHEBRRES

Group Company
AEE ADH
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEERE “ZTTRE ZEERE “ZETRE
Cash at bank and in hand $R1T R FFEE 1,559,168 4,686,234 1,185,423 1,684,462
Short-term bank deposits %2 Hi 4R 177 X 17,320,214 2,800,000 17,320,214 2,800,000
18,879,382 7,486,234 18,505,637 4,484,462

Short-term bank deposits carry effective interest
rates ranging from 3.1% p.a. to 4.25% p.a. (2005:
3.65% p.a.). The Group makes such deposits for
varying periods of between two months and six
months depending on its cash requirements.

As at 31 December 2006, the bank balances and
cash of the Group denominated in Renminbi
("RMB”) amounted to approximately
HK$3,408,000 (2005: HK$3,024,000). The
remittance of these funds out of the PRC is subject
to the exchange control restrictions imposed by
the PRC government.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s bank balances
and cash approximate their fair values.

B & 2 IR B R A & FUJIAN HOLDINGS LIMITED I

RMHRIT TR ZBRITENEHRINERS4.25E
—EERF  FHK365E) c REFFEZ
GRAEEMEAZNEATSE  HTREFTXK

MmE °

R-EZEAF+_A=+—8 ' ' A&EEREK
RTHEBRBARE (TARE]) 28KRD
3,408,000/ ¥ (R ZZ Z A 4F : 3,024,000/
) c R EMEITINEREE -

AEERe MRITESRAEROAFEE-
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R M

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
HE-ZTAF+-A=+—HAFE BT

25. BORROWINGS 25. B8
2006 2005
—BENF —ETTHE
Secured B HEAR 22,920,466 24,979,104
Unsecured 4 1 1,338,343 2,154,916
24,258,809 27,134,020
Carrying amount repayable NEmE
On demand or within one year BERSE—FNA 10,307,221 8,880,059
More than one year, but not ZR—FEBLRME
exceeding two years 4,982,710 4,803,674
More than two years but not ZHRMEEDRAF
more than five years 8,968,878 13,450,287
24,258,809 27,134,020
Less: Amounts due within one year & : A —FREIH Z &
shown under current liabilities BHTYREBBEZY (10,307,221) (8,880,059)
Amounts due after one year —F & BB 2 FA 13,951,588 18,253,961
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

25. BORROWINGS (Continued)
Note:

(0)

(i)

The loan of HK$22,920,466 (2005: HK$24,979,104)
was secured by the Group’s 40% interests in Xiamen
Plaza. Repayment was rescheduled with the bank
on 24 September 2003 whereby the bank had
agreed to apply to its head office to waive the
outstanding interest payable based on the amount
of principal repaid on a 1:1 basis. Should the head
office of the bank not agree to waive the accrued
interest wholly or partly, the remaining interest
payable will become payable upon due date of the
final installment. Interest is accrued based on the
prevailing interest rate of 7.66% per annum. On
19 July 2005, the bank had transferred the loan to
China Huarong Asset Management Corporation
("Huarong”) where the bank and Huarong had
agreed that the loan will continue to comply with
the terms as agreed on 24 September 2003 between
the Group and the bank.

On 7 April 2006, Huarong had transferred the loan
to Investments 2234 China Fund | B.V. where both
parties had also agreed that all terms and conditions
of the loan will continue to be complied with as
agreed on 24 September 2003.

Unsecured borrowings of HK$1,338,343 (2005:
HK$1,290,255) were guaranteed by a third party
by pledging its property. The Group had defaulted
on its repayment. No action had been taken by the
lender to demand for its repayment. The remaining
unsecured borrowings of HK$864,661 as at 31
December 2005 was rescheduled on 20 September
2004 whereby part of the principal and interest
was waived from the date of the agreement. No
further interest has been charged from the date of
the agreement. The aforesaid borrowings were fully
repaid during the year ended 31 December 2006.

B & 2 IR B R A & FUJIAN HOLDINGS LIMITED I

A B B R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
HE_ZZRF+_A=+—AFE WUBRIIT)

25. fHE (@)

Bt -

(i)  E22,920466 T (ZETERAFT+_A=+—
H : 24,979,104 L) TIAREBERRE Z240%
ERfEREMN  MERBHERITR-EZT=F
NAZ+HBEFHIL Bt RITREREA
HERFRBAER 2 ANSEIR - 1 ZEERE M
REEZEAFE - BIRTEMNFSERS BT
R — 2 BB A o F B TRIRIRITHI R

BF7.66%EE - RZZETRFEA T A R
TERERERTHIHREREETEQR ([#
ghl) - IRITRERHRAEEBERSEELETR

—EE=FNAZTNAAREEERITESRE
AR o

R REFEN  HZEECREREBE T
&§DM¢I — 5% A“*'ﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ
BERGEBEETHR_ZZ=FNLA=TIHAZ
HARR A6

(i) EELWEE1,338343B L (TR F :
1,290,255/ 70) BB 5 = H AIKBEYE 27
RIREER - AEBEWENBPEEEHEIE - (5

RANEIRBFAZKER - KR T2 ERBEE
z%ﬁaﬁm_;;mihﬁ_+52ﬁm¢é
AN Bt - SOREMN RS KA S Y%A
HRER® AFEEREEEREZ2AMN(CZEEH :
864,661 7T) °« RIEFMBFEBHERR -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R M

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
HE-ZTAF+-A=+—HAFE BT

26. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 26. EZRHEHMEMNERER
Group Company
rEE KAF
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZBERARF —ZEThF ZBEXRF —TTLF
Trade payables & 1~ BR 3K
Current to six months  BIHERZE 75 {E A 376,667 262,952 131,854 72,962
Over six months and 7/~ {ELA U L
within one year B—%FR 2,020 558,245 = =
Over one year BiE—F 113,456 685,197 - =
492,143 1,506,394 131,854 72,962
Accrued charges, [EEtER 1P
tenants’ deposits BeREM
and other payables R 3B 7,163,833 9,199,814 727,318 799,930
7,655,976 10,706,208 859,172 872,892
Portion classified as  §RiEAIERH
non-current liabilities B &2 2% (4,982,710) (7,419,097) = =
Total trade and 25 RHEMER
other payables e 2,673,266 3,287,111 859,172 872,892
The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade and REEE S Rk E A ENRREERE A FER
other payables approximate their fair values. o
27. SHARE CAPITAL 27. B
2006 2005
“EERE “ZTRE
Number Number
of shares HKS of shares HK$
BB BT B &8 BT
Authorised: EERE
Ordinary shares of 0.125 &
HK$0.125 LA 3,040,000,000 380,000,000 3,040,000,000 380,000,000
Issued and fully paid: BETRBERE
Ordinary shares of 0.125 Bt
HK$0.125 LA 520,000,000 65,000,000 520,000,000 65,000,000
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
HE_ZZRF+_A=+—AFE WUBRIIT)

28. RESERVES

(a)

(b)

B & 2 IR B R A & FUJIAN HOLDINGS LIMITED

Group

Details of changes in reserves of the Group

are set out in the consolidated statement of

changes in equity on page 44.

Company

28. f#fE

(a) X5 H

AEBERBEED FBFRNFMAZERS

(b) &A2F

Share-based

Share compensation Accumulated
premium reserve losses Total
g AR R ZitER B
Note (i) IHEEN
=20 ME @B
At 1 April 2005 WZZTHEF
mA—A 573,199,393 2,907,200 (575,605,031) 501,562
Loss for the period AEEER - - (1,253,107) (1,253,107)
At 31 December 2005 A_ZThEF
+-A=+-H 573,199,393 2,907,200 (576,858,138) (751,545)
Loss for the year TEEEE - - (14,825,124) (14,825,124)
At 31 December 2006 ~ R=-ZTTAF
+-RA=+-A 573,199,393 2,907,200 (591,683,262) (15,576,669)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R M

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
HE-ZTAF+-A=+—HAFE BT

28. RESERVES (Continued)

(b)

Company (Continued)

Notes:

(i)  The application of share premium is governed
by Section 48B of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

(i) As at 31 December 2006, no distributable
reserve of the Company was available for
distribution as dividends (2005: Nil).

29. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS TRANSACTIONS

(a)

(b)

Employee share-based compensation
benefits

Employee share-based compensation benefits
represent the fair value of employee services
estimated to be received in exchange for the
grant of the relevant options over the relevant
vesting periods, the total of which is based
on the fair value of the options at grant date.
The amount for each period is determined by
spreading the fair value of the options over
the relevant vesting periods and is recognised
as staff costs with a corresponding increase in
the employee share-based compensation
reserve.

Share options

Purpose of the Share options scheme

The purpose of the Share options scheme is
to provide participants of the same with the
opportunity to acquire proprietary interests in
the Company and to encourage them to work
towards enhancing the value of the Company
and its shares for the benefit of the Company
and its shareholders as a whole.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

29. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)
(b) Share options (Continued)

Eligible participants of the Share options
scheme
(i) any
independent non-executive director of any

executive, non-executive or
member of the Group or an entity in which
the Group holds an interest (“Affiliate”); (ii)
any employee or officer (whether full time or
part time)(“Employee”) of the Group or an
Affiliate; (iii) any shareholder of any member
of the Group or an Affiliate who has, in the
opinion of the Board, contributed or may
contribute to the development and growth of
the Group; (iv) any customer, supplier, agent,
partner, consultant or adviser of or contractor
to any member of the Group or an Affiliate;
or (v) the trustee of any trust the beneficiary
of which or any discretionary trust the
discretionary objects of which include any
director, employee, customer, supplier, agent,
partner, consultant or adviser of or contractor
to any member of the Group or an Affiliate;
or (vi) a company beneficially owned by any
director, Employee, consultant, customer,
supplier, agent, partner or adviser of or
contractor any member of the Group or an
Affiliate.

Total number of securities issuable

The maximum number of shares which may
be granted under the Share options scheme
and any other schemes involving the issue or
grant of options or similar rights over shares
or other securities by the Company shall not,
in aggregate, exceed 10% of shares in issue
as at the date of approval of the Share options
scheme.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R M

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
HE-ZTAF+-A=+—HAFE BT

29. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS TRANSACTIONS 29. UBRHAER XS (&)
(Continued)

(b) Share options (Continued) (b) BRRFESTE ()

Maximum entitlement of each participant
Unless approved by the shareholders, no
option may be granted to any eligible
participants which if exercised in full would
result in the total number of shares issued
and to be issued upon exercise of the options
already granted or to be granted to such
eligible participant under the Share options
scheme (including exercised, cancelled and
outstanding options) in the 12-month period
up to and including the date of such new
grant exceeding 1% of the issued share capital
of the Company as at the date of such new
grant.

Period to take up share options and minimum
period to hold before exercise

There is no minimum period within which the
shares option must be taken up or for which
a share option must be held before it can be
exercised.

Amount payable to take up share options and
time to accept offer

An offer for the granting of share options
under the Share options scheme shall be
accepted within 28 days from the offer date
and by way of payment of a consideration of
HK$1.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

29. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)
(b) Share options (Continued)

Maximum period for exercising on option
An option may be exercised in accordance
with the terms of the Share options scheme
at any time during a period to be
determined and notified by the Board of
Directors to each participant, which period
may commence on the date on which the
offer for the grant of options is made but
shall end in any event not more than 10
years from the date of grant of the option.

Exercise price
The exercise price shall be a price
determined by the Board of Directors of
the Company and shall not be less than
the highest of:

(i)  the closing price of a share as stated

in the Stock Exchange's daily
quotations sheet on the date of grant
of the relevant option, which must

be a business day;

(i) an amount equivalent to the average
closing price of the shares as stated
in the Stock Exchange's daily

quotations sheet for the five business

days immediately preceding the date

of grant of the relevant option; and

(iii) the nominal value of a share.

Life of the Share options scheme

The Share options scheme shall be valid
and effective for a period of two years
commencing on the date of adoption of
the Share options scheme.
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For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R M

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
HE-ZTAF+-A=+—HAFE BT

29. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS TRANSACTIONS 29. UBRHAER XS (&)
(Continued)

(b) Share options (Continued) (b) BRRFESTE ()
The following tables disclose the RBZE_ZET R FT_A=1T—HILFE
Company’s share options held by directors RZEBEZRE+T-A=+—HIHHEKZH
and employees as at 31 December 2006 ZIEREZ BERKHEEBENT -
and 2005:
As at 31 December 2006: BE-ZTT A F+ZA=+—HI:
Number of
share options
Name of director/ Exercise price outstanding and
Category Date of grant Exercise period per share exercisable
RTER
AT
ESERB/ 28 #it i B 5 gd SRTEE BREHEA
Mr. Wang Xiaowu 3 June 2004 3 June 2004 - 2 June 2014 0.184 5,200,000
ENE “ZTME “TENEARA=H
NHA=H E-T-NEARAZH
Mr. Cheung Wa Fung, 3 June 2004 3 June 2004 - 2 June 2014 0.184 5,200,000
Christopher
RE B —TTMF —TEWESA=R
~NH=H E_T-MERA
Directors 10,400,000
Ex
Employees 3 June 2004 3 June 2004 - 2 June 2014 0.184 5,400,000
EE —“ETNE —TENEAA=RH
~NH=H 2-Z-WFEAAZH
Total
ok 15,800,000
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
HE_ZZRF+_A=+—AFE WUBRIIT)

29. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS TRANSACTIONS 29. UBRHAEB XS (&)
(Continued)

(b) Share options (Continued) (b) BREEFTE ()
As at 31 December 2005: BE_ZTZRAFT_A=+—HIL:
Number of
share options
Name of director/ Exercise price  outstanding and
Category Date of grant Exercise period per share exercisable
RIERATELZ
EREE/ D8 =l 115 BRIIEE EREHE
Mr. Wang Xiaowu 3 June 2004 3 June 2004 - 2 June 2014 0.184 5,200,000
TR EAE ZTTNE ZTEWNERA-HE
NA=H —E-MEARAZH
Mr. Cheung Wa Fung,
Christopher 3 June 2004 3 June 2004 - 2 June 2014 0.184 5,200,000
R —TTNF —EEMESA=HE
~NA=H —Z-WEASAZH
Ms. Mei Qinping 3 June 2004 3 June 2004 - 2 June 2014 0.184 3,120,000
BEE T —TTQE “TTMERA=HE
~NH=H —E-MNEAAZH
Ms. Chen Danyun 3 June 2004 3 June 2004 - 2 June 2014 0.184 2,080,000
BRNEL+ ZTTNE “ZTEWNESA=HE
NA=H —T-mEAAZH
Directors 15,600,000
=
Employees 3 June 2004 3 June 2004 - 2 June 2014 0.184 200,000
EE —TTME —TTNEAHA=RE
~NA=H —Z-WEASAZH
Total 15,800,000
B
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

=QyA =3

A B AR M

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
HE-ZTAF+-A=+—HAFE BT

29. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)
(b) Share options (Continued)

Notes:

(i) No options were granted under the Share
options scheme and none of the share options
expired during the year ended 31 December
2006 and period ended 31 December 2005.

(i) None of the directors and employees exercised
their share options during the year ended 31
December 2006 and period ended 31
December 2005.

(iii) The exercise in full of the outstanding vested
options would, with the capital structure of
the Company as at 31 December 2006, result
in the issue of additional 15,800,000 ordinary
shares (2005: 15,800,000 ordinary shares).

30. NON-CASH TRANSACTION

During the year ended 31 December 2006,
Sunshine Group has contributed leasehold
improvements to the Hotel with no consideration.
The leasehold improvements of approximately HK$5
million were recognised and accounted for as
property, plant and equipment of the Group and
the resulting income was recognised in the
consolidated income statement.
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31.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R MR

SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
During the year/period, the Group entered into the
following transactions with related parties:

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
BE_ZZXRF+A=1+—8FE ABTIIR)

31 EXBEALTZRS
Rz EMBHMKPTTEEIN

M AEBEEIZTNIBERBEALTZRS -

RAEFEE

Period from
Year ended 1 April to
31 December 31 December
Related parties Nature of transactions 2006 2005
—ETRF
BE-_ZZXRE mA—H=
+=—BA=+—-H +=A=+—H
BMEAL XEEE FE HA RS
Fellow subsidiaries Loan interest income 628,808 808,048
GE] N EPNE] BEEF 2 WA
Directors’ and staff
quarters rental 504,000 378,000
EENEEEEHES
Building management fee 7,934 -
EFERE
Management fee 36,270 53,218
EIE WA
Intermediate Management service income 712,329 2,781,769

holding company

R A A

ZREEBKA
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R M

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
HE-ZTAF+-A=+—HAFE BT

31. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 31. EABEA LT ZX 5 (&)
(Continued)
(i) Acquisition agreement (i)

Wy 8 160

On 11 November 2004, a Company’s wholly-
owned subsidiary, Ming Chuen Construction
Company, Limited (“Ming Chuen”), entered
into an acquisition agreement (“Acquisition
Agreement”) with Fairweal Industrial Company
Limited (“Fairweal”), a company incorporated
in Hong Kong with limited liability and was a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company's
intermediate holding company, Fujian
Investment and Development Company
Limited (“FIDC"), in relation to the acquisition
of 25% equity interest of Fuzhou Harmony
Piano Co., Ltd. (“Harmony Piano”), a wholly-
owned foreign enterprise incorporated in the
PRC with limited liability and is owned as to
25% by Fairweal and 75% by Brilliant Well
("Brilliant Well"), a

company incorporated in Hong Kong with

Investment Limited

limited liability and was a wholly-owned
subsidiary of FIDC. FIDC was considered as
ultimate holding company of the Company
for the period ended 31 December 2005. Due
to a change in group structure, FIDC becomes
the Company’s intermediate holding company
with effective from 10 May 2006.

Pursuant to the Acquisition Agreement, Ming
Chuen agreed to acquire from Fairweal 25%
equity interest of Harmony Piano at a cash
HK$4,848,500 (the
“Acquisition”). The Acquisition was completed

consideration of

on 30 June 2005 and the purchase
consideration for the Acquisition of
HK$4,848,500 has been fully paid by the
Group on 8 July 2005.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
HE_ZZRF+_A=+—AFE WUBRIIT)

31. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 31. EABEA LT ZX 5 (&)
(Continued)

(ii) Loan agreement (i) E A=
On 11 November 2004, the Company entered RZZEZEWNFE+—H+—H  AQREE
into a loan agreement (“Loan Agreement”) FRET L —IBEXR B = ((ExmE]) &
with Brilliant Well, pursuant to which the - A2AFRERHE LR A
Company agreed to provide a loan facility up 16,500,0007% 7T 2 B 3% Z,\ (IEx) 7=E
to an aggregate principal amount of HK$16.5 T FHEE65% ERBEZFHA
million (the “Loan”) to Brilliant Well carrying EXRBEZERK ?%};EHX HE R+ N\ A
an interest rate of 6.5% per annum. The term A - EFNMASSZES B RS R B
for the Loan Agreement is 18 months KEEAS - BREERHZE  BAREE
commencing from the drawing date of the W R B AR ARMEZ ERIEFMEHE
Loan under the Loan Agreement. Brilliant Well EEES A BNHMER_ZEZELRF_
shall pay interest quarterly in arrears and repay A= BRI Ll E 516,500,000 T °

the principal amount drawn upon maturing.
There was a covenant under the Loan
Agreement that Brilliant Well shall apply the
Loan provided by the Company in its entirety
solely as working capital of Harmony Piano
only. The said loan amounted to HK$16.5
million had been drawn down by Brilliant Well
on 3 February 2005.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

22 N\ 22>
55 o BB R B RE
For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
HE-ZTAF+-A=1+—8BFE GBTIIR)
31. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)
(ii)) Loan agreement (Continued)

To comply with the terms and conditions of
the Loan Agreement, on 11 November 2004,
a property pledge agreement (“Property
Pledge Agreement”) had been entered into
between the Company and Fujian Properties
Limited (“Fujian Properties”), a company
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands with
limited liability and wholly-owned by FIDC,
pursuant to which Fujian Properties had
pledged to the Company eleven residential
units in Wah Ming Center and ten residential
units in Hongway Garden with an aggregate
estimated value of HK$25 million as security
for the Loan.

The loan was fully repaid by Brilliant Well on
2 August 2006.

During the year ended 31 December 2006,
the aggregate loan interest from Brilliant Well
amounted to HK$628,808 (period ended 31
December 2005: HK$808,048).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(Continued)
(iii) Management service agreement

On 11 November 2004, the Company had
entered into a management service agreement

("Management Service Agreement”) with FIDC
and Brilliant Well, pursuant to which FIDC had
appointed the Company as an agent to assist
FIDC to participate in the management of
Harmony Piano and Hua Min Tourism
Company Limited, a company in which FIDC
had 50% beneficial interests. Pursuant to the
the
Company will provide management services

Management Service Agreement,
to FIDC for a period of 18 months commencing
from the effective date of the Management
Service Agreement at a fixed management fee
of HK$2 million per annum and a floating
management fee on the basis of 10% of the
net profit after taxation of Huamin Tourism
and Harmony Piano respectively and after
deduction of the fixed management fee. The
fixed management fee shall be payable within
15 days after the end of each quarter in equal
installments of HK$500,000 and the floating
management fee shall be payable within one
month after the audited reports of each of
Harmony Piano and Hua Min Tourism
Company Limited were issued.

The Management Service Agreement had
expired on 10 May 2006.

During the year ended 31 December 2006,
the aggregate management service income
amounted to HK$712,329 (period ended 31
December 2005: HK$2,781,769).
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For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R M

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
HE-ZTAF+-A=+—HAFE BT

31. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 31. EABEA LT ZX 5 (&)
(Continued)
(iv) Extension of operating period of Xiamen

(iv) ERFBZEED

Plaza

Pursuant to an agreement entered into by Yan
Hei and Railway Department on 1 October
1985 for co-operation on the construction and
operation of Xiamen Plaza and as
supplemented and amended subsequently on
18 December 1987 and 21 January 1992 (the
“CJV Agreement”), the operating period for
Xiamen Plaza will end on 11 December 2015.
On 6 June 2005 and 20 July 2005, the
Company announced that, Yan Hei entered
into an extension agreement with Railway
Department, and Fujian Enterprises (Holdings)
Company Limited (“Fujian Enterprises”) (as a
guarantor) on 9 May 2005 (“Extension
Agreement”), in which, amongst others, the
operation period of Xiamen Plaza will be
extended for an additional 10 years up to 31
December 2025 and a change in the terms of
the CJV Agreement in respect of the annual
amounts to be distributed by Yan Hei to
Railway Department. Pursuant to the terms of
the Extension Agreement, Yan Hei has agreed
to pay annual distributions to Railway
Department during the operating period of
Xiamen Plaza up to year 2025 as set out
below:

2005 to 2006: US$70,000 per year
2007 to 2011: US$100,000 per year

2012 to 2025: US$200,000 per year

Annual Report 2006 3k I

BRECEEEEBRRN—NAN\RAE+A—H
RIVAGEEEREEZAE C EXAREA
ERARN 2 W (HEER—ANEFE T+
—“At+tNBE—HAA=-F—A-+—B#
7 RAEET) ([ERR]) - BB &S ERN
“E—RAF+ZAT—HELE -RZET
AEASNANBRZZETEREFLAZTH
ARREM  CREHKBRER(KE)
ERAR ([EEEE]) FERA)BRZ
TERERANBRILER T ([ERH
)  BEEEREZKEHER = —
AFE+-A+—HER - ERWBZET B (H
FEE)FEINERAESEEE 2 EER+
FE_E_RF+-_A=1+—H TEHX
EHSTFHCESERTHERCHEZE
EmRIER - BEBELERHHIER - CEE
AERRAKEMEAEE S -_AF 3
BEDIRTEER  EHEHBHHAT

—EERFE_TTREF  §470,000%TT
“EELFEFT——F : HF100,000%
7T
“E-—HFE-T-AHF : §%200,000%
JC

B8 2= R B R 2 & FUJIAN HOLDINGS LIMITED




31.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

At the balance sheet date, the Group had
commitments for future minimum lease payments
under the above agreement which fall due as
follows:

31.

A B B R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
HE_ZZRF+_A=+—AFE WUBRIIT)

EXBEATZRS (@)

BERH AEBEREHOZRARANKERE
HEEIR

Group

rEE
2006 2005
—EEREF —TTRF
Within one year —FR 777,610 544,271
In the second to fifth years inclusive —4FE{BERFRA 3,110,440 3,110,120
Over five years @A F 21,773,080 22,548,370
25,661,130 26,202,761

In addition, Fujian Enterprises irrevocably SEAN - R E MR B E L A B e A

undertakes to Railway Department that it will AEEBRBCEBITERES (FHE &EET

guarantee performance by Yan Hei Limited of its
obligations under the CJV Agreement (as amended
and extended).

Railway Department is the joint venture partner of
Xiamen Plaza and is beneficially owned by the State
Railway Department. To the best knowledge,
information and belief of directors of the Company,
having made all reasonable enquiries, Railway
Department is considered as an independent third
party as despite being a joint venture partner, it
has no effective interest in the operations of Xiamen

Plaza.

Fujian Enterprises is a trading conglomerate
incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability,
and under administration of Fujian provincial State-
owned Asset Administration Commission of the
PRC. Both Fujian Enterprises and the Company are
ultimately owned by Fujian provincial government
of the PRC. There are no common directors among
Fujian Enterprises and any member of the Group.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R M

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)

HEZ

31.

EERET A=+ HEE ABTIITR)

SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

Rentals

The Group paid rents to the fellow subsidiaries of
the Company for the lease of directors and staff
guarters amounted to HK$389,806 and
HK$114,194 respectively for the year ended 31
December 2006 (period ended 31 December 2005:
HK$288,000 and HK$90,000). The rental was
calculated by reference to open market rentals.

Compensation of key management personnel
The remuneration of directors and other members

of key management during the year/period was as
follows:

31 EXBEALTZRE ()

He
HE_TTZEF+_A=+—RHLFE £&
EEpHEEEREIESMARRZRARAN
B A A D B 47 €389,806/8 7T 2 114,19478
T EE-_ZETRF+_A=+—"BHH : 25|
#4288,0007T % 90,0008 7T) - =R A - e
D2EZELNRMIGHSETE -

FTEEHEABZMHE

EARFEEHH EFREMEZAS 2B
T

Period from

Year ended 1 April to

31 December 31 December

2006 2005

BE-ZZERF HE_ZTZTHF

+=BA=t+—-HB +ZH=t+—H

FE HA

Short-term benefits 72 HA 48 A 2,183,650 1,899,000

The remuneration of directors and key executives
is determined by the remuneration committee
having regard to the performance of individuals
and market trends.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R MR

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)
BE-ZTTRF+-A=+—BFE URETIT)
32. BEMEY
REBEERABEA
RZZETERF+A=+—8 AEERAA
AT A B E RO 2 RRANKERS A

32. OPERATING LEASES
The Group as lessee
At the balance sheet date, the Group and the
Company had commitments for future minimum

lease payments under non-cancellable operating mr
leases which fall due as follows:
Group and Company
AEERAAT
2006 2005
ZEERE —ZThEF
Buildings Others Total Buildings Others Total
BF Bt &t BT Eft h
Within one year —ER 613,240 1,500 620,740 383,899 7,500 391,399
In the second to —ERE
fifth years inclusive RER 440,220 8,125 448,345 - 15,625 15,625
1,053,460 15,625 1,069,085 383,899 23125 407,024
The Group as lessor AEBEERBEBEA

The Group and the Company had entered into non-
cancellable operating lease arrangements with the
tenants and the terms of the leases range from
one to eight years. At the balance sheet date, the
Group and the Company had future minimum lease

AEBEARRBEFFT A BEKEHELY
ZH HOFHNF—ZENF - R-ZTTRF
TZA=1t—H8  AEERARAREEHL
MR T 2 AR HEH RS A 2 R R E R RE
HE@BEmT :

receivables under non-cancellable operating leases
which fall due as follows:

Group Company
AEE ¥ NG|
2006 2005 2006 2005
“EEXE “ZThEF “EENE “TTRE
Within one year —&R 2,665,165 2,628,843 938,587 980,990
In the second to fifth —F1%
years inclusive BRER 4,347,695 5,365,050 218,384 1,143,181
Over five years hE% 2,252,185 2,801,303 = =
9,265,045 10,795,196 1,156,971 2,124,171
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A B B R M

For the year ended 31 December 2006 (in HK Dollars)

HEZ

33.

EERET A=+ HEE ABTIITR)

RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong.
The assets of the plans are held separately from
those of the Group in funds under the control of
trustees.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiary in the
PRC are members of a state-managed retirement
benefit plan operated by the government of the
PRC. The subsidiary is required to contribute a
specified percentage of payroll costs to the
retirement benefit scheme to fund the benefits.
The only obligation of the Group with respect to
the retirement benefit plan is to make the specified
contributions.

The total expense recognised in the consolidated
statement of HK$285,788 (2005:
HK$28,618) represents contributions payable to

income

these plans by the Group at rates specified in the
rules of the plans. There was no outstanding
contribution as at 31 December 2006 and 2005
respectively.
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33. RIKREFIFTE
AEERERBMUEAESFTERA AEMESR
BEERY —HREEFE o srEIFR M EEH
KEBEADH  WRELLRAIEE -

AEERPEZMBARERPEZERR
8 2E-FERFREEHREHBTLLHRAK
BAETE - MBARARIEKRANEEAD
o bt AR KRR M A &I R o AN B BLRIKAR
MEt&8l 2 —BEERIELREEMRR -

B X B ABRRARE W3k 5285,7887 7T (=
LA : 28,6188 L) ERERAEBEIRIE MBI
EFHAZIEELE - DRR =TT EF =
TTERE+_A=1+—8 VEXHRESE -
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